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City of Tacoma 
Tacoma Venues and Events 

 
Greater Tacoma Convention Center Website 

RFP Specification No. PF18-0270F 
 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing to Samol Hefley by 3:00 
p.m. Pacific Time, Thursday, July 5, 2018, .  The answers to the questions received are 
provided below and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org.  This 
information IS NOT considered an addendum.  Respondents should consider this information 
when submitting their proposals. 
 
Question 1: What other systems, APIs, is the current website connected to? Which systems 

does the new website need to connect with?  
 
Answer 1: Event listings (including event title, dates and web links) are currently connected 

through the Ungerboeck CRM. 
 
Question 2: Is the current website built on Joomla? Are you open to any other CMS solution 

(i.e. WordPress) or to a custom-built website? 
 
Answer 2: The current site is Joomla. We are open to other CMS solutions and custom-built 

sites. 
 
Question 3: How often do you anticipate the website content needing updates? (i.e. new 

photography, copy) 
 
Answer 3: Website content updates should be made by City of Tacoma TVE non-technical 

staff so this should not be relevant to this RFP. If additional design/coding is 
needed, that would be above this scope of work. 

 
Question 4: Certain components of the site are built on PHP. Are you open to non PHP 

Solutions? 
 
Answer 4: We are open to recommendations.  
 
Question 5: Do you have a current team that works on the site? What are some of their 

limitations or areas that require additional focus from the vendor?   
 
Answer 5: Marking (non-technical) staff update content to the website. As indicated in the 

Scope of Work (Section 2A): The web content management system must be 
designed to allow users with little knowledge of web design to create and 
manage the site’s content with relative ease. 

 
Question 6: As this RFP has several requirements and components, are there core 

components or functionality that takes priority? Which are secondary? 
 
Answer 6: Core functions are to act as a sales tool to increase event bookings and generate 

revenue and to provide planning information to event destination information, and 
communicate news. 
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Question 7: What level of support do you anticipate for website maintenance? What Service-
Level-Agreements do you expect from your current vendors?   

 
Answer 7: Hosting support, 24/7 emergency support for critical outages as our business 

does not operate only during typical business hours.   
 
Question 8: What key website metrics are you tracking in Google Analytics? Do you track 

event analytics?   
 
Answer 8: We track behavior, acquisition, traffic volume, form submissions, sessions, email 

clicks, and subscriptions. We do not track event analytics. 
 
Question 9: What are the ideal metrics from the website your team would like to track that 

aren’t currently being captured?   
 
Answer 9: We are open to reviewing additional metrics as recommended.   
 
Question 10: Can you clarify what you mean by “automatic content archiving?” 
 
Answer 10: Deleted pages should remain archived for access in the future (if necessary). 
 
Question 11: What is the target launch date for the website? 
 
Answer 11: No later than December 31, 2018. 
 
Question 12: Is there brand guidance and source files for GTCC? 
 
Answer 12: Logos and style guide can be found here. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/bg7mqmsv945hbqk/AAD_e0msEm1HhdBtupTzXp3i
a?dl=0 

 
Question 13: Is there a photo/video library currently available for use, or is GTTC looking for 

the agency to source/create new photography/videos? 
 
Answer 13: TVE will provide photography and videos. If the agency can provide additional 

photography or videography as part of the proposal, it will be evaluated as it 
seems beneficial to the overall design. 

 
Question 14: Will the agency be working with GTTC to build the messaging/copy/content for 

the website, or will this be provided by GTCC? 
 
Answer 14: Content will be provided by TVE. Agency should expect to provide 

consultation/recommendations to optimize copy for web. 
 
Question 15: Is the sidebar ad space intended to be on the main page only, or across 

all/multiple pages of the site? 
 
Answer 15: Ad bar space could be an option for the main page or across multiple pages but 

does not need to be included 
 
Question 16: Is the agency responsible for creating the ads for the sidebar ad space? 
 
Answer 16: If ad bar space was available, TVE would be responsible for creating content. 
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Question 17: Is GTCC looking for the agency to stream content onto the site from current 
social channels and/or create new social channels and content? Ex: 
stream Instagram or Twitter content on the site? 

 
Answer 17: TVE would like the option to have social platform feeds integrated into the design 

of this website. TVE has established social channels and content; agency would 
not be required to provide content. 

 
Question 18:  Is GTCC looking for the agency to create blog content, or just the blog 

interface?  
 
Answer 18: Just the blog interface. TVE will provide blog content. 
 
Question 19: Outside of the website, what additional features and modules are you looking for 

the agency to include?   
 
Answer 19: The RFP is for web design and includes a description of the scope of work 

required. Optional features and modules may be included or proposed but are 
not required outside of the scope of work listed. 

 
 
Question 20: One of the websites key objective listed is, “Provide event planning support 

related to all aspects of events including catering, exhibiting, audio visual 
services and more.” Is this objective limited to the website providing ability to 
show information, and collect information (via forms) related to the events?   

 
Answer 20: Yes 
 
Question 21: Or will it also require work flow and processes related to events enabled through 

the website? 
 
Answer 21: No 
 
Question 22: SECTION 2 –PROJECT SCOPE 

A. SCOPE OF WORK 
7. Integration of calendar of events (outline if it is to add events manually, have 
clients add events directly via an extranet feature, or an API that communicates 
with Ungerboeck software). Is Ungerboeck software currently being used GTCC 
to manage events?  

 
Answer 22: Yes. Information input into Ungerboeck CRM appears on the website including 

event name, dates and link to event website. 
 
Question 23: Event questions -- How do events work currently? 
 
Answer 23: Events are managed internally through Ungerboeck and will continue to be 

through that CRM. The customer-facing website is also currently by Ungerboeck. 
 
Question 24: Are events created and tracked on Ungerboek and automatically published on 

the website? 
 
Answer 24: Events are published to the website when the suitable criteria is entered into the 

CRM. For example, within the established timeframe and when staff indicates 
‘okay to publish to website’ in the customer’s event information. 
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Question 25: If so, is there any way to connect to Ungerboek (via API or other means) to 

extract information from there? 
 
Answer 25: Yes, it is believed to be possible. 
 
Question 26: What information does each event need to have associated with it when it gets 

published to the website? 
 
Answer 26: Event name, date, and falling within the appropriate timeframe of events that are 

published on website (currently 60 days). Some events are listed with links to the 
event website. 

 
Question 27: Is Tacoma Convention Center expecting the vendor to write the content (text) for 

each web page, or will this be provided by City of Tacoma? 
 
Answer 27: City of Tacoma (TVE) will provide the content/text for each web page. Agency 

should expect to provide consultation and recommendations to optimize copy for 
web. 
 

 
Question 28: It appears that Tacoma Convention Center will want to place ads on the new 

website. Could you elaborate on this? Will City of Tacoma be using Google 
AdSense or some other platform for this? 

 
Answer 28: The City of Tacoma (TVE) may wish to run a sliding banner/carousel (bottom of 

the main page) or side bar banner containing advertising artwork/logos for venue 
sponsors. The only source for these ad placements would be through annual 
sponsorship agreements with the venue secured by the TVE business 
development department.   

 
Question 29: The estimate listed, of 30 to 40k, covers just the initial website development? 
 
Answer 29: It is estimated that $30-40K will be the cost to design the website and host it for 

two years. 
 
Question 30: Would there be additional budget for the on-going maintenance as some sort of 

Retainer basis? 
 
Answer 30: It is estimated that hosting for the website will be included in the cost of the 

proposal. Any additional work or costs should be considered to fall outside the 
scope of this project. 

 
Question 31: Can companies from outside of the United States Submit a proposal? 
 
Answer 31: Yes 
 
Question 32: Will the successful respondent be required to come on-site for meetings? 
 
Answer 32: That will not be necessary. 
 
Question 33: Can the tasks related to the RFP be performed outside of the United States? 
 
Answer 33: Yes. 
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